
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please use the “raise your hand” feature or comment indicating such. Once the Mayor 
has opened the issue for public comment, you will be called on and your microphone will be turned on. Before speaking, please 
state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the 
use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
 

4.1) January 26, 2021 – Regular Council Meeting 
4.2) February 1, 2021 – Budget Work Session 

 
5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 

 
6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 

 
7.0) OLD BUSINESS: NONE 

 
8.0) NEW BUSINESS 

 
8.1) RESOLUTION AWARDING GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE 

BONDS, SERIES 2021 (Maggie Burger, Speer Financial) ROLL VOTE.  
 

8.2) PRESENTATION ON INSURANCE POLICIES AND LOSS PREVENTION 
EFFORTS BY JACKIE SCHNEITER, SCHNEITER WEERS INSURANCE. 

 
8.3) PRESENTATIONS BY OUTSIDE AGENCIES REQUESTING FUNDS FOR FY 2022. 

1. Grant Wood Art Gallery 
2. Jones County Extension-Summer Camp 
3. Jones County Senior Center 
4. Jones County Economic Development 
5. Jones County Jets 
6. Jones County Safe and Healthy Youth 
7. Keep Iowa Beautiful – Hometown Pride 
8. Jones County Tourism 
9. Anamosa Chamber of Commerce 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, February 8, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER (VIA ZOOM) 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86115132652 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  861 1513 2652  Meeting ID:  861 1513 2652 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 8769131 



2 
 

 
8.4) RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2022. ROLL VOTE.  
 

8.5) REQUEST FOR LMI FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $20,000 CONTINGENT ON A 
$25,000 GRANT BEING RECEIVED FROM  EAST CENTRAL IOWA HOUSING 
TRUST FUND FOR ONE HOUSING UNIT IN MEADOW RIDGE ADDITION. 

 
8.6) RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE OF FEBRUARY 22, 2021 FOR THE PUBLIC 

HEARING ON THE PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2022. ROLL VOTE. 

 
8.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

 
1.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

 
2.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 
2.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
2.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

 
3.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
4.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 26, 2021 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session January 26, 2021 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: John Machart, Rich Crump (via 
Zoom), Jeff Stout (via Zoom), Kay Smith (via Zoom), Alan Zumbach, and Galen Capron. 
Absent: none. Also present were Beth Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk; Rebecca Vernon, 
Library Director and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. Due to the restrictions on public gatherings, 
the public utilized Zoom to participate in the meeting from their homes. Iowa Code Chapter 21, 
as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present. All votes will be called as roll votes.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Director Vernon gave some brief instructions on use of Zoom and how to participate in the 
meeting.  
 
Motion by Smith, second by Machart to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Capron to approve the minutes of the January 11, 2021 
Regular City Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Machart, second by Zumbach to approve the minutes of the January 20, 2021 
Budget Work Session. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve the specifications and bid documents for the 
Downtown Façade Project. Derek Lumsden of JCED gave an overview of the documents and 
the need for the bid notice. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve moving forward with Phase I of the Highway 
151 Grade Separation Project as presented by Snyder and Associates with the addition of the 
grading and embankment for the west side for Phase II. Lindsay Beaman of Snyder and 
Associates presented the phased plan and other pieces needed to proceed with the project such 
as development, annexation and right of way agreements. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the extension of the closing date with 
Interstate Power and Light Company for the purchase of real property to on or before April 1, 
2021. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Eric Briesmeister, Jones Regional Medical Center, presented and overview of the ambulance 
operations and funding needs. The ambulance service is asking for local support on an annual 
basis. His request will be considered during budget planning.   
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the agreement with Shive-Hattery for the 
Fire Department addition. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Smith, second by Machart to approve the agreement with ION Environmental for a 
temporary Wastewater Operator, Grade III. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Zumbach, second by Capron to approve the amended agreement with HR Green of 
the Anamosa Jordan Well #6 Final Design and Bidding. Andrew Marsh of HR Green gave an 
overview of the design and the steps moving forward. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Stout, second by Crump to approve the requested waiver of platting requirements 
for the Buffalo Commercial Park and recommended by Planning and Zoning. Ayes: all. Nays: 
none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2021-02 authorizing use of the 
preliminary official statement in connection with the issuance of General Obligation Corporate 
Purpose Bonds, Series 2021 and setting the date for the sale of the bonds. Roll vote: Ayes: 
Capron, Stout, Crump, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Councilmember Stout lost his connection to the meeting.  

Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2021-03 setting a public hearing 
date of March 8, 2021 at 6:00pm to review an application for a State Revolving Fund Loan and 
to make available to the public the contents of an environmental information document and the 
City’s project plan for a new Jordan Well. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Machart, Capron, 
and Zumbach. Nays: none. Absent: Stout. Motion carried.  

Motion by Zumbach, second by Machart to approve the liquor license renewal for Tapken’s 
Convenience. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Absent: Stout. Motion carried.  

Motion by Smith, to approve the current bills, second by Capron. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Absent: Stout. Motion carried.  
 
City Administrators Report: Brincks reported that annual audit is scheduled for the week of 
February 8, 2021. 
 
Councilmember Stout rejoined the meeting.   
 
Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor reported that he had received a lot of positive feedback 
for the Street Department on their work done during the heavy snowfall.  
Smith reported that the Friends of the Library has elected new officers and are sending out 
letter to local businesses to become Friends of the Library.  
 
There were no Public comments for items not on the agenda.    
 
The FY22 Water and Wastewater Budgets were presented and discussed.  
 
Motion by Machart, second by Zumbach to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 8:44 pm.       
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
______________________   
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

February 1, 2021 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session February 1, 2021 at the 

Anamosa Library and Leaning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 

following Council Members were present: Rich Crump (via Zoom), Alan Zumbach, Jeff Stout 

(via Zoom), Kay Smith, Galen Capron, and John Machart. Absent: None. Also present were; 

Beth Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk; Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief, Rebecca Vernon, Library 

Director. The public utilized Zoom to participate in the meeting from their homes. Iowa Code 

Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present.  

The Budget Work Session was lead off with a review of the FY22 projected Revenue Budget. 

It was noted that Road Use Tax Funds are projected to be down by 10% and this was taken into 

account with the projections. There is projected to be an increase in local option sales tax funds. 

The next area of discussion was the levy rate. The taxable valuations for FY22 are 

approximately $2,000,000 below last year and the levy rate is projected to be 14.22701 to keep 

funding at the same level. The levy needed to fund the budget as presented would result in a 

14.37699 but other resources and cuts will be used to offset this amount.  

Final discussion was the Expenditure Budget. The extra expenditures for RAGRAI were left 

in the budget since we are still unsure of the status of the event.  

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 P.M. 

Rod Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________ 

Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_ 

Resolution Awarding General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2021   

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa has 
heretofore proposed to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement #1”), pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow money thereunder in a 
principal amount not to exceed $250,000 for the purpose of paying the costs, to that extent, of 
funding economic development grants for downtown property improvements (the “Property 
Improvements Project”), and in lieu of calling an election upon such proposal, has published 
notice of the proposed action including notice of the right to petition for an election, and has held 
a hearing thereon, and as of December 14, 2020, no petition had been filed with the City asking 
that the question of entering into the Loan Agreement #1 be submitted to the registered voters of 
the City; and  

WHEREAS, the City also proposed to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement 
#2”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow money 
thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $700,000 for the purpose of paying the costs, to 
that extent, of constructing, furnishing and equipping municipal police facilities (the “Police 
Station Project”), and in lieu of calling an election upon such proposal, has published notice of 
the proposed action including notice of the right to petition for an election, and has held a 
hearing thereon, and as of December 14, 2020, no petition had been filed with the City asking 
that the question of entering into the Loan Agreement #2 be submitted to the registered voters of 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City also proposed to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement 
#3”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow money 
thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $700,000 for the purpose of paying the costs, to 
that extent, of constructing, furnishing and equipping municipal fire protection facilities (the 
“Fire Station Project”), and in lieu of calling an election upon such proposal, has published 
notice of the proposed action including notice of the right to petition for an election, and has held 
a hearing thereon, and as of December 14, 2020, no petition had been filed with the City asking 
that the question of entering into the Loan Agreement #3 be submitted to the registered voters of 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City also proposed to enter into a loan agreement (the “Essential 
Purpose Loan Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, 
and to borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $100,000 for the purpose of 
paying the costs, to that extent, of planning, designing and constructing street and highway 
improvements (the “Essential Purpose Project,” and together with the Property Improvements 
Project, the Police Station Project, and the Fire Station Project, the “Projects”), and has published 
notice of the proposed action and has held a hearing thereon on December 14, 2020; and 



WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.28 of the Code of Iowa, the City 
Council has combined Loan Agreement #1, Loan Agreement #2, Loan Agreement #3 and the 
Essential Purpose Loan Agreement into a single loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”); and  

 
WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared to 

facilitate the sale of the General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2021 (the “Bonds”) 
in evidence of the obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement, the City has made provision 
for the approval of the P.O.S. and has authorized its use by Speer Financial, Inc. (the “Financial 
Advisor”), as municipal financial advisor to the City; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to advertisement of sale, bids for the purchase of the Bonds were 
received and canvassed on behalf of the City and the substance of such bids noted in the minutes; 
and 

WHEREAS, upon final consideration of all bids, the bid of _____________________, 
__________________, ______________ (the “Purchaser”), is the best, such bid proposing the 
lowest interest cost to the City for the Bonds;  

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The bid of the Purchaser referred to in the preamble is hereby accepted, 
and the Bonds are hereby awarded to the Purchaser at the price specified in such bid, together 
with accrued interest, if any. 

Section 2. The form of agreement of sale/official bid form (the “Sale Agreement”) of 
the Bonds to the Purchaser is hereby approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to execute the Sale Agreement for and on behalf of the City.  

Section 3. Further action with respect to the approval of the Loan Agreement and the 
issuance of the Bonds is hereby adjourned to the City Council meeting to be held on February 
22, 2021. 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict.Section 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately 
upon its adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved February 8, 2021. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

 ___________________ 
City Clerk 































February 4, 2021 

 

Anamosa City Council and Mayor 
107 S Ford St 
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 

RE: Request for Hotel/Motel funding 

 

The Anamosa Area Chamber of Commerce again respectfully requests $12,500 from the City of Anamosa.  The 
mission of the Anamosa Chamber is to promote & meet the needs of business and industry and to create the best 
community in which to live, work and do business.  

In the last year, the Chamber has gained new members, even amid a pandemic. With that in mind, our 
usual annual events were greatly affected, but we were able to be inventive and were still able to have a 
modified Pumpkinfest and Magic on Main.  Our Chamber Director has worked with various groups in 
town and some positive things will be happening in the coming year. New businesses have opened, and 
we are fielding calls from potential new business owners.  The Chamber considers itself a champion for 
our members and we strive to go above and beyond what is expected. Good things are happening! With 
that, comes added expenses, which is why we are again asking for your support. 

Each year the Chamber hosts projects, events and promotions that support Anamosa and our business 
community including, but not limited to: 

• Good Friday Breakfast-  
• Pumpkinfest- We had a site record pumpkin and state record squash this year! 
• Magic on Main- We couldn’t have the normal activities this year, but added a very successful 

“Luminary Nights” 
• Reindeer Run 
• Uptown Stroll 
• Downtown Sidewalk Sales 
• Hoping to add a Chamber Golf outing this Spring/Summer 

We are excited to continue to grow events and promotions that support the community and bring in 
visitors!   

 

Thank you, 

LeeAnna Boone 

Executive Director, Anamosa Area Chamber of Commerce 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 

WHEREAS, the Anamosa City Council appropriated funds to allocate to requests from Outside 
Agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the amount of the funds allocated was set at $77,400.00; and  

WHEREAS, the State Code of Iowa stipulates that at least 50% of the funds received from 
Hotel/Motel must benefit recreation and tourism purposes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  IOWA, 
that the City of Anamosa City Council after considering the requests received hereby allocates the following 
funds to the designated agencies for the Fiscal Year 2021;  

AGENCY Awarded FY21 Requested FY22 Approved - FY 22 
Hotel/Motel Funds 

Jones County Tourism $12,500 cap (less 
$1,276 per capita) 

$12,500.00 $12,500.00 

Chamber of Commerce $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 
National Motorcycle Museum $12,960.00 

Grant Wood Art Gallery $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 
Anamosa Parks and Rec $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 

General Fund 
Jones County Tourism $1,276.00 

 per capita 
$1,276.00 

 per capita 
Cedar/Jones Early Childhood 

Development 
$1,000.00 

Star Lighters II $3,000.00 
Iowa State University Extension – 

Summer Camp 
$500.00 $500.00 $500.00 

Jones County Senior Dining $5,025.00 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 
JETS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

Jones County Safe & Healthy 
Youth Coalition 

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Local Option Sales 
Tax Fund 

Jones County Economic Director $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 
Keep Iowa Beautiful – Hometown 
Pride (ECIA) 

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

Total Hotel/Motel $65,760.00 $49,800.00 $49,800.00 
Total General Fund $23,525.00 $11,376.00 $11,376.00 
Total Local Opt Tax $2,500.00 $17,500.00 $17,000.00 
GRAND TOTAL $82,976.00 $78,676.00 $78,676.00 

Projected Hotel/Motel Funds $75,000.00 



Councilmember _______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- and moved for its 
adoption. Councilmember _______ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called and the 
following indicates the vote; 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
Crump, Rich     

Smith, Kay                   

Machart, John                  

Zumbach, Alan     

Stout, Jeff     

Capron, Galen     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of February, 2021. 
 
 

 
                                                      ______________________________ 

                                                                       Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 













 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 

 
RESOLUTION SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 

PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 
 
 WHEREAS, a recent change to the Iowa Code requires an additional public hearing on the 
proposed property tax levy prior to the public hearing on the proposed budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a  public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the 
designated local paper no less than four and no more than 20 days prior to the public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa has for many years been at the maximum general levy 
limit of $8.10 and has still struggled to remain competitive in employee wages and upkeep on City 
facilities;   
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  
IOWA, that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby set February 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. as the 
date and time for the public hearing to be held in the Anamosa Library and Learning Center in 
Anamosa, Iowa. 
 
 FURTHERMORE, that publication of said public notice shall be made in accordance with 
the State Code of Iowa. 
 
Councilmember _______introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-   and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of February, 2021. 
 

          
_____________________   

                                                                      Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
            
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



N
O

T
IC

E
 O

F 
PU

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

R
IN

G
 - 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
A

N
A

M
O

SA
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

R
O

PE
R

T
Y

 T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

1 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
2

Th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

rin
g 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r C
ity

 p
ro

pe
rty

 ta
x 

le
vy

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e:
   

 2
/2

2/
20

21
   

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ti
m

e:
   

 0
6:

00
 P

M
   

 M
ee

tin
g 

L
oc

at
io

n:
   

 A
na

m
os

a 
Li

br
ar

y,
 6

00
 E

as
t 1

st
 S

tre
et

, A
na

m
os

a,
 IA

 a
nd

 v
ia

 Z
oo

m
A

t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
rin

g 
an

y 
re

si
de

nt
 o

r t
ax

pa
ye

r m
ay

 p
re

se
nt

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 to

, o
r a

rg
um

en
ts

 in
 fa

vo
r o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ta

x 
le

vy
. A

fte
r a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ta

x 
le

vy
, t

he
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 p

ub
lis

h 
no

tic
e 

an
d 

ho
ld

 a
 h

ea
rin

g 
on

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

ci
ty

 b
ud

ge
t.

C
ity

 W
eb

si
te

 (i
f a

va
ila

bl
e)

w
w

w.
an

am
os

a-
io

w
a.

or
g

 
C

ity
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 N
um

be
r

(3
19

) 4
62

-6
05

5 
ex

t: 
30

2
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 2

02
0 

-
20

21
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r 
E

ff
ec

tiv
e 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 2
02

1 
-

20
22

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

Pr
op

os
ed

 M
ax

im
um

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
20

21
 -

20
22

A
nn

ua
l %

C
H

G
R

eg
ul

ar
 T

ax
ab

le
 V

al
ua

tio
n

13
8,

83
9,

03
6

13
6,

81
4,

08
0

13
6,

81
4,

08
0

Ta
x 

Le
vi

es
:

R
eg

ul
ar

 G
en

er
al

1,
12

4,
59

6
1,

12
4,

59
6

1,
10

8,
19

4
C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r U
se

 o
f B

rid
ge

0
0

O
pr

 &
 M

ai
nt

 P
ub

lic
ly

 O
w

ne
d 

Tr
an

si
t

0
0

R
en

t, 
In

s. 
M

ai
nt

. O
f N

on
-O

w
ne

d 
C

iv
. C

tr.
0

0
O

pr
 &

 M
ai

nt
 o

f C
ity

-O
w

ne
d 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r
18

,7
43

18
,7

43
18

,4
70

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
 S

an
ita

ry
 D

is
po

sa
l P

ro
je

ct
0

0
Li

ab
ili

ty
, P

ro
pe

rty
 &

 S
el

f-
In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
os

ts
23

4,
00

0
23

4,
00

0
26

4,
18

0
Su

pp
or

t o
f L

oc
al

 E
m

er
. M

gm
t. 

C
om

m
is

si
on

0
0

Em
er

ge
nc

y
37

,4
87

37
,4

87
36

,9
40

Po
lic

e 
&

 F
ire

 R
et

ire
m

en
t

0
0

FI
C

A
 &

 IP
ER

S
22

8,
62

9
22

8,
62

9
21

4,
97

3
O

th
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
30

3,
00

0
30

3,
00

0
30

3,
69

8
To

ta
l T

ax
 L

ev
y

1,
94

6,
45

5
1,

94
6,

45
5

1,
94

6,
45

5
0

Ta
x 

R
at

e
14

.0
19

51
14

.2
27

01
14

.2
27

01

E
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
:

In
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

w
ag

es
 to

 k
ee

p 
up

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t, 

in
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 li
ab

ili
ty

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 a

nd
 o

ng
oi

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ef
er

re
d 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
ta

xi
ng

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
If

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
, t

he
 a

bo
ve

 n
ot

ic
e 

al
so

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

lin
e 

at
:

w
w

w.
an

am
os

a-
io

w
a.

or
g

*T
ot

al
 c

ity
 ta

x 
ra

te
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

vo
te

d 
ge

ne
ra

l f
un

d 
le

vy
, d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 le

vy
, a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t r
es

er
ve

 le
vy

.
**

B
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

ra
te

 is
 th

e 
ra

te
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 fo
r t

he
se

 le
vi

es
 if

 th
e 

do
lla

rs
 re

qu
es

te
d 

is
 n

ot
 c

ha
ng

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
m

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r



City of Anamosa
Payments for Approval at the February 8, 2021 City Council Meeting

January Consumer Deposit Refunds
    Vendor Name                     Description                       Amount
     BURR OAK DEVELOPMENT CO.        BURR OAK DEV DEP REF               63.42
     FORGE INC.                      FORGE CONS DEP REF                151.79
     FOWLER/LUCAS                    FOWLER CONS DEP REF                55.25
     GIEBELSTEIN/CORY                GIEBELSTEIN DEP REF                66.44
     HALVORSON/DOUGLAS               HALVORSON DEP REF                  50.96
     HANSEN/BLAKE                    HANSEN CONS DEP REF                66.03
     HINZ/ALLEN                      HINZ CONS DEP REF                  34.68
     LAWRENCE/CHRISTOPHER            LAWRENCE CONS DEP REF              39.66
     SALAZAR/SABRINA                 SALAZAR CONS DEP REF                7.78
                                               Final Totals...         536.01
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
  51    WATER FUND                                                     536.01
  TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                      536.01

January Manual Checks
Date Issued Warrant In Favor of                      Check Amount   Description
  1/31/2021   66351  PAYROLL TRANSFER                     2,314.71   JAN 8 PAYROLL TRANS
  1/31/2021   66352  US POSTMASTER                           99.93   UB REMINDER NOTICES
  1/31/2021   66353  PAYROLL TRANSFER                    95,558.61   PAYROLL TRANS JAN 8
  1/31/2021   66435  PAYROLL TRANSFER                     4,079.39   JAN 15 PAYROLL TRANS
  1/31/2021   66445  US POSTMASTER                          532.04   JAN UB BILLINGS
  1/31/2021   66489  SHAFFER PLBG & HTG                   4,042.42-  DOUBLE PAYMENT VOIDED
  1/31/2021   66500  PAYROLL TRANSFER                    63,901.60   JAN 25 PAYROLL TRANS
  1/31/2021   66510  SHAFFER PLBG & HTG                   1,750.00   EXCAVATOR WORK
 Total                                                  164,193.86
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                                               135,356.81
 51    WATER FUND                                                  14,203.27
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                                             14,633.78
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                  164,193.86

February 8, 2021 Council Vouchers



 Date Issued Warrant In Favor of                      Check Amount   Description
  2/08/2021   66513  AIRGAS                                 288.94   AIRGAS HAZMAT
  2/08/2021   66514  ALL SEASONS AUTO BODY                1,901.50   TRUCK REPAIR
  2/08/2021   66515  ALLIANT ENERGY                         271.84   PD
                                                            215.12   FD
                                                          8,040.91   WELLS
                                                          5,523.76   STREET LIGHTS
                                                             34.36   SIREN
                                                          1,623.13   LIBRARY
                                                            488.48   PARKS
                                                            253.78   POOL
                                                            235.81   STREET DEPT
                                                            556.28   CITY HALL
                                                          1,753.26   LCC
                                                         10,385.06   WWTR
   TOTAL **   66515                                      29,381.79
  2/08/2021   66516  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                 54.29   AMAZON PRTL BALANCE
  2/08/2021   66517  AT&T MOBILITY                           49.94   ADMIN
                                                             49.94   STREET
                                                            455.53   PD
                                                             49.94   LCC
                                                             99.88   WATER
                                                            194.73   WWTR
                                                             49.94   LIBRARY
   TOTAL **   66517                                         949.90
  2/08/2021   66518  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                    289.60   RIGHT FRONT WHEEL JOINT
  2/08/2021   66519  BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY                     43.32   WINTER BLADES
  2/08/2021   66520  BOOMERANG                            6,787.50   SNOW REMOVAL
                                                         24,482.55   N WILLIAMS SEWER MAIN
   TOTAL **   66520                                      31,270.05
  2/08/2021   66521  BRINCKS/BETH                            20.00   PHONE REIMB
  2/08/2021   66522  BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC.                 225.00   CURB GUARD WINTER
  2/08/2021   66523  C.J. COOPER & ASSOCIATES, INC.          35.00   EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING
  2/08/2021   66524  CARGILL, INCORPORATED                6,086.43   SALT
  2/08/2021   66525  CENTURYLINK                            123.55   PHONE SRVS PD
                                                             55.72   PHONE SRVS FD
                                                            155.82   PHONE SRVS LIBRARY
                                                            271.96   PHONE SRVS CH
                                                             63.12   PHONE SRVS CITY HALL



                                                            227.10   PHONE SRVS WWTR
   TOTAL **   66525                                         897.27
  2/08/2021   66526  COP QUEST                              263.60   SAFARILAND
  2/08/2021   66527  DOCHTERMAN/KYLE                         20.00   PHONE REIMB
  2/08/2021   66528  ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE                 12.09   MEETING SOFTWARE
                                                            130.00   WASTEWATER CLASS
                                                            176.00   CLERK INSTITUTE BB
                                                             33.45   FEES
                                                              8.99   FIELD NOTEBOOK
                                                             29.72   CAR PRINTER PAPER
   TOTAL **   66528                                         390.25
  2/08/2021   66529  FAIRVIEW BODY SHOP                     852.00   17 DODGE TAILGATE REPAIR
  2/08/2021   66530  FAREWAY STORES, INC.                    15.98   PAPER TOWELS
  2/08/2021   66531  GALL'S INC.                            453.67   2 PARKA
  2/08/2021   66532  HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT                   283.37   KAWASAKI STARTER
                                                            188.92   LCC MOWER
                                                             27.45   IGNITION SWITCH
   TOTAL **   66532                                         499.74
  2/08/2021   66533  HOWARD R GREEN                          56.25   GIS PZ
                                                          2,489.50   GIS STREETS
                                                          8,738.00   GIS RISK & RESILIANCE
                                                          2,499.94   WELL#6 PRELIM DESIGN
   TOTAL **   66533                                      13,783.69
  2/08/2021   66534  INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU       1,295.00   SONICWALL RENEWAL
  2/08/2021   66535  IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES         350.00   NPDES 3 YEAR PERMIT
  2/08/2021   66536  IOWA DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH            453.00   IA ONLINE WARRANTS
  2/08/2021   66537  IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES                  240.00   CLERK INSTITUTE GT
  2/08/2021   66538  IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICER          50.00   ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP BB
  2/08/2021   66539  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    15.46   DETERGENT LOCK DEICER
                                                             45.95   CABLE TIES DIESEL SUPLMT
   TOTAL **   66539                                          61.41
  2/08/2021   66540  JONES COUNTY ENGINEER                  134.82   FIRE DEPT
                                                          3,234.86   RUT FUEL
                                                            491.14   WATER
                                                            820.50   WASTEWATER
                                                          1,856.79   POLICE FUEL
   TOTAL **   66540                                       6,538.11
  2/08/2021   66541  JONES COUNTY SAFE & HEALTHY             25.00   LEMONADE FOR LIFE TRAING
  2/08/2021   66542  KIECK'S                                185.00   OUTER SHELL JACKET



  2/08/2021   66543  KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTI          35.65   COPIER METER
  2/08/2021   66544  KONICA PREMIER FINANCE                  75.85   COPIER RENTAL
  2/08/2021   66545  LAKESIDE EQUIPMENT CORPORATION       1,368.00   BRUSH ASSEMBLY
  2/08/2021   66546  LODE/ERIC                               20.00   PHONE REIMB
                                                             11.89   SAW BLADE
   TOTAL **   66546                                          31.89
  2/08/2021   66547  LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.                   1,653.50   GENERAL LEGAL
                                                            246.50   POLICE PROSECUTION
                                                            341.90   NUISIANCE ENFORCEMENT
                                                            508.50   NUISANCE
                                                            264.00   HUMAN RESOURCES
   TOTAL **   66547                                       3,014.40
  2/08/2021   66548  MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE          1,791.18   DOWNTOWN FACADE REVITALZ
  2/08/2021   66549  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC                    57.21   JAN RENTAL
  2/08/2021   66550  MCALEER                                 29.00   WATER RENTAL CH
  2/08/2021   66551  MCCLEARY/CHAD                        3,620.00   OPERATIONS
  2/08/2021   66552  MEDIACOM                                74.49   LCC INTERNET
  2/08/2021   66553  MICHAEL TODD & CO., INC.               302.15   CENTER BLADE VOLVO
                                                            340.20   END BLADE VOLVO
                                                             26.01   GRADE 8 PLOW BOLTS NUTS
                                                             77.53   FREIGHT VOLVO
   TOTAL **   66553                                         745.89
  2/08/2021   66554  MIDWEST PATCH                          798.00   HIGH PERFORMANCE PATCH56
  2/08/2021   66555  RADIO COMMUNICATIONS                   632.95   TECH SERVICE FACE PLATE
  2/08/2021   66556  ROGERS CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION           146.45   AGGREGATE FOR SALT MIX
  2/08/2021   66557  SCHERRMAN'S IMPLEMENT                  200.93   HOSE ENDS
  2/08/2021   66558  ST. LUKE'S HEALTH SERVICE              145.00   NEW HIRE SCREENING
  2/08/2021   66559  TAPKEN'S CONVENIENCE PLUS               13.75   FUEL PARK/REC
                                                            276.10   FUEL RUT
                                                             64.65   FUEL WWTR
   TOTAL **   66559                                         354.50
  2/08/2021   66560  THOMAS/GINGER                           20.00   PHONE REIMB
  2/08/2021   66561  TIFCO INDUSTRIES                        29.95   BUTANE TORCH
                                                             76.48   BUTANE REFILL
                                                            285.90   SAWZALL BLADES
   TOTAL **   66561                                         392.33
  2/08/2021   66562  TRUCK COUNTRY OF CEDAR RAPIDS           24.56   AIR HOSE
                                                          1,600.55   FUEL LINE/GENERAL REPAIR
                                                            684.25   STALLING ISSUE REPAIR



   TOTAL **   66562                                       2,309.36
  2/08/2021   66563  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC                866.25   MASTER ACCOUNT CONVERS
                                                            210.00   DATA CONVERSION
   TOTAL **   66563                                       1,076.25
  2/08/2021   66564  U.S. CELLULAR                           18.53   CELL SRVS STREETS
                                                             30.52   CELL SRVS WATER
                                                             47.98   CELL SRVS WWTR
                                                            174.12   CELL SRVS PD
   TOTAL **   66564                                         271.15
  2/08/2021   66565  USA BLUE BOOK                          624.58   TESTING SUPPLIES
  2/08/2021   66566  WALMART COMMUNITY BRC                   23.88   5PT GIGABIT SRVS
                                                             11.94   6FT CABLE
   TOTAL **   66566                                          35.82
  2/08/2021   66567  WAPSI WASTE SERICE, INC.               347.00   GARBAGE SRVS
                                                             45.00   GARBAGE SRVS FD
                                                             45.00   GARBAGE SRVS WWTR
   TOTAL **   66567                                         437.00
  2/08/2021   66568  WIMS/WILLIAM                            16.74   SAMPLE COOLER
 Total                                                  115,224.16

 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                                                16,877.21
 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                                           24,144.47
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                                             6,600.01
 51    WATER FUND                                                  19,772.08
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                                             43,539.27
 71    WATER PROJECTS                                               2,499.94
 73    DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION PROG                                 1,791.18
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                  115,224.16

January Cash Receipts by Fund
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                            RECEIPTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                          29,162.10
 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                     64,008.86
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                      42,882.07
 26    CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND              75.00
 50    CONSUMER DEPOSITS FUND                 2,000.00



 51    WATER FUND                               159.95
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                       47,018.98
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                            185,306.96


	Agenda
	4.1 - 1.26.21 Minutes
	4.2 - 2.1.21  Work Session Minutes
	8.1 - Resolution 2021- GO Bond Sale
	8.2 - IAMU insurance dividend
	8.3 - Outside Agency Funding
	8.4 - Resolution 2021- Funds to Outside Agencies
	8.5 - Forge ECIHTF Application Feb 2021
	8.6 - Resolution 2021- Setting PH on Proposed Tax Levy
	8.7 - Bills Payable



